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MEMORANDUM

TO: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board DATE: July9, 2019

FROM: Mikal Milton, Records and Licensing RE: Licensing Report
Supervisor

Permit Application Statistics & Information

Recently, AMCO has overhauled the permit application forms that are available on the AMCO
permits webpage at
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco/PermitApplicationForms.aspx, to provide
licensees and the public with a better permit application experience.

There have been 735 permit applications submitted in the 2019 calendar year with 673 permits
being issued so far. 428 of these permits were Caterer’s Permits, 195 were Special Events
Permits, 23 were Restaurant Caterer’s Dinner Permits, 23 were Wine Auction Permits, 3 were
Club License Caterer’s Permits, and 2 were multiple event Art Exhibit Permits.

Alcohol License Application Statistics

There have been 20 new license applications and 19 transfer license applications received since
my licensing report in April, for totals of 73 new and 67 transfers received in the 2019 calendar
year. There are approximately 25 new license applications and 31 transfer applications deemed
complete to be considered on this agenda.

Marijuana Renewals

On May 1%, we sent out notice that 308 licenses were due to renew. Since then, an additional
21 licenses have become operational and are required to renew. Out of the 329 licenses due to
renew, AMCO has received 100 renewal applications.
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